October 24, 2022

ADDENDUM NO. 2

TO THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
LOWER BLOOMERY SWAMP SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OF WILSON, NORTH CAROLINA

Bid Date: October 12, 2022 — 11:00 A.M. (Original)
Bid Date: November 2, 2022 — 2:00 P.M. (Revised)

From: Green Engineering, P.L.L.C.
Consulting Engineers
Wilson, North Carolina

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

This Addendum No. 2 is issued prior to the receipt of bids for the above project and must be
acknowledged on Page 1 of 8 of the BID FORM where indicated.

The CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for this work are modified as follows:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

Advertisement for Bid: The original bid date was October 12, 2022 at 11:00 AM and there were only
two (2) Bidders present, resulting in the need to re-advertise this project. This project has been re-
advertised as 2022-30-RA on the City of Wilson’s website via Vendor Registry, 542-2022-30-RA on the
NCIPS website, and submitted to the NCHUB website.

https://vrapp.vendorreqistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?Buyerld=6cb6feea-36f1-43a9-aelb-61fdecbh8b52b

GENERAL COMMENTS

The following questions have been received since the original Bid Date of October 12, 2022:

1. What width of Gator Wrap will be required on all buried MH joints — 6™, 9” or 12”?
6-inch wrap is acceptable.

2. On Part B — Items 18 & 19 hoth list this work on Marble Ct. Item 19 looks more to be on Slate
Ct.
Please note that Part B, Item #19 should reference Slate Court, NOT Marble Court.
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3. Plan Detail 732.03 — Note 13 says all outfall MH’s are to be vented. Bid quantities do not reflect
this. Will this note be enforced?

The only manholes to be vented are those shown on the Construction Drawings to be vented.

4. Part B — Item 21 lists pipe & by-pass but not the new MH 30 as shown on plans. Does the new
MH 30 go in this line item or is it covered elsewhere?

MH #30 is to be installed at this time and should be included in the Unit Price for Part B, Item
#21.

5. There are a couple of areas where short sections of existing pipe are to be abandoned. Are these
sections to be just capped at both ends or pumped full of grout? If they are to be pumped with
grout, will removal be an option?

Abandonment by removal with proper disposal will be acceptable.

6. Will CCTV of the sewer lines be required?

Yes.
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